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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




	PS&E
Contract Letting Document and Award Review

	Instructions for Use: This form is to be completed by LPA RC and send it in to the LAD PC before the bid has been awarded.  This completed checklist will be routed by the LAD PC to NDOT Construction PS&E with all award concurrence documentation.  This form is to be used only if LPA is letting the project themselves.  If let by NDOT, the standard award process will be used.

	Local Public Agency (LPA):


     
	LPA Responsible Charge:


     

	State Project No.:


     
	Project Name and Location:


     

	State Control No.:


     
	Date of Review:

     
	Checked By:

     


	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	1.
	Were all bids opened publicly and read aloud by total amount?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	2.
	Are bids signed?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	3.
	Are the bidders pre-qualified with NDOT?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	Assessing Competition

	4.
	Is the low bid within the normal guidelines for awarding per the FHWA TA 5080?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	5.
	If the low bid is over the normal guidelines for awarding projects, has the bid and estimate been reviewed and has low bid justification been provided to LAD PC?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	Comparison of Bids

	6.
	Are the project’s unit bid prices consistent with the estimate and other unit bids received?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	Unbalanced Bid Analysis

	7.
	Is the unit bid mathematically (not an unusually high or low unit bid) and materially balanced as defined in the LPA Manual and 23CFR 635.102?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	8.
	Has the bid been checked to verify it has not been front loaded?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	DBE

	9.
	Is written documentation of bidder’s commitment to use a DBE sub-contractor provided, including the dollar amount for each DBE firm?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	10.
	Is written confirmation from the DBE/s included, that indicates participation in the contract?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	11.
	If the project had a DBE goal, did the bidder meet the DBE goal?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	12.
	If contract goal is not met, was a good faith effort noted on the proposal?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	13.
	Was there proper documentation to justify a good faith effort provided to LAD PC?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	14.
	Does the bidder properly identify DBE work to be done in the bidding document?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	15.
	Is the DBE qualified to do the work proposed?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	Items To be checked by LAD PC

	16.
	Does the bid have concurrence?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	17.
	Did the LPA submit all bid tabulations?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	18.
	Did the LPA formally request concurrence in award to lowest responsive bidder?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	19.
	Were all addenda acknowledged by all bidders?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	20.
	Is the engineer’s estimate reasonable?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	Award Concurrence

	21.
	Based on information provided and analysis performed above, should concurrence in award be granted?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	If the answer is no, contact LPA to identify a resolution.
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